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Notice of His Excellency the Governor in Council
declaring the Patents Ordinance, No. 2 of 1903, as amended
by the Patents Amendment Ordinance, No. 7 of 1913, to be
in force in the Dependencies.

In pursuance of the powers in him vested by Section 3 of the Dependencies Ordinance,
1908, His Excellency the Governor, by and with the advice of the Executive Council, hereby
declaves the Patents Ordinance, No. 2 of 1903, as. amended by the Patents Amendment
Ordinance, No. 7 of 1913, to be in force in the Dependencies from the 26th day of May,
1924,

Given in Executive Council, at a meeting held at Government House, Stanley, on the
26th day of May, 1924,
By Command,
H. Henviker-Hearox,

Colonial Secretary
M.P. 379/24.

No. 44. Colonial Secretary’s Office,
Stanley, Falkland Islands,
27th May, 1924.

His Excellency the Governor directs the publication, for general information, of the
following Regulations made in Executive Council under Section 3 of the Whale Fishery
Ordinance, 1908,

By Command,
H. Hesvmiker-HeaTtox,

Colonial Secretary.
M.P. p[50/24.

Regulations made by the Governor in Council under
Section 3 of the Whale Fishery Ordinance, No. 5 of 1908.

J. MippLETON,

Governor.

1. These Regulations may be cited as the “Whaling Regu- Short title.
lations (Amendment) 1924,” and shall be read and construed as one
with the Whaling Regulation, 1921.

2. (1) Any floating factory which does not enter at Factories not entering
Stanley on the way to the South Shetlands may, at at _S‘tﬂ&lley DﬂlaS' b;‘r re-
the discretion of the Governor, be required to clear ?;;;epm_t_o Fest L
from that port on the return voyage.

(2) In the case of applications for the renewal of licences  Name of manager of
at the South Shetlands the name of the responsible factory to be rep(or'ted
manager of the floating factory shall be reported to 2:)[):;(1:);& Onofornrﬂglgl‘:f

the Colonial Government for insertion in the licence, 1'¢ Jicence.

subject to the approval of the Governor.

Made and approved by the Governor in Executive Council
at a Meeting held on the 26th day of May, 1924.

G. R. L. Brown,
Clerk of the Executive Council.



